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Avoiding Headaches in Construction 

Phase and Post Construction Phase 

Services 
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AGENDA

•As-built Challenges
•As-built Startup
•Review
•Examples
•Contract Changes
•Final Compilation
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AS-BUILT Challenges

•Visibility

•Readability
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AS-BUILT START UP

• What information is required? 

• Intervals Expected 

• Review Timeline 

• Coordination Processes 
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REQUIRED INFORMATION

Data Format 

• Excel

• CAD

• GIS

• Redlines
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REQUIRED INFORMATION

• Information: flowlines, top of pipe, 

northing/eastings, labels, photos

• Data Intervals (50’, 100’, etc)
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TRACKING, TIMELINE AND COORDINATION

• As-built submission tracking system

• Expected turnaround time 

• Who reviews what? 

• Coordination channels and strategies
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EXAMPLE TRACKER
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REVIEW

The FASTER the BETTER

Engineer review based on project type

• Slope Conformance 

• Capacity

• Velocity 
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ARE CHANGES NEEDED?

Request for Information (RFI) 

Change Orders (CO)Field Orders (FO)

Contractor's Modification Request (CMR) 
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ARE CHANGES NEEDED?

Request for Information (RFI) - to obtain 
clarification of the Contract Documents



Underground Infrastructure Conference
Construction.  Rehabilitation.  Asset Management.

March 4-6, 2025 | Houston, TX

ARE CHANGES NEEDED?

Request for Information (RFI) 

Change Orders (CO)Field Orders (FO)

Contractor's Modification Request (CMR) 
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ARE CHANGES NEEDED?

Contractor's Modification Request (CMR) - 
for any change in the Contract Documents or 
approval of any deviations from the Contract 
Documents
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ARE CHANGES NEEDED?

Request for Information (RFI) 

Change Orders (CO)Field Orders (FO)

Contractor's Modification Request (CMR) 
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ARE CHANGES NEEDED?

Field Orders (FO) - a minor Change in the 
Work consistent with the overall intent of the 
Contract Documents without change in 
Contract Sum or Contract Time.
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ARE CHANGES NEEDED?

Request for Information (RFI) 

Change Orders (CO)Field Orders (FO)

Contractor's Modification Request (CMR) 
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ARE CHANGES NEEDED?

Change Orders (CO)-a  Change in the Work 
consistent with the overall intent of the Contract 
Documents with change in Contract Sum or 
Contract Time.
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ARE CHANGES NEEDED?

Request for Information (RFI) 

Change Orders (CO)Field Orders (FO)

Contractor's Modification Request (CMR) 
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IMPLEMENT INTO THE 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS!

Change Orders (CO)Field Orders (FO)
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FINAL AS-BUILTS

• Final Format Requested: GIS, CAD Edits, Final 
PDF

• Redlines

• Recordkeeping

• Assest Management
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EXAMPLE REDLINE
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Questions

Ashley Van Keer, PE

anvankeer@lan-inc.com

Kyle Griffith, EIT

kfgriffith@lan-inc.com
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